
From: Scott, Allison (GOV)
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 10:29 AM
To: Snyder; **PPI**
Cc: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (DTMB)
Subject: FW: DWSD's responses to Flint's Questions
Attachments: DWSD KWA Background.pdf

fyi

From: Matthew Schenk [<mailto:schenk@dwsd.org>]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 10:25 AM
To: ekurtz; hcroft@cityofflint.com
Cc: orrk; Dillon, Andy (Treasury); jfausone; Nicolette Bateson; Sue McCormick; Scott, Allison (GOV); William Wolfson; Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: DWSD's responses to Flint's Questions

Mr. Croft and Mr. Kurtz,

Attached is the back-up data that we believe is responsive to your request below. Please keep in mind that the information provided was developed in order to provide Flint with an "apples to apples" comparison of rates between the DWSD and KWA scenarios based upon current rate assumptions under the contract in place through April 2014.

As always, please feel free to call with any questions.

Matt

From: "Howard Croft" <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
To: "Sue McCormick" <mccormick@dwsd.org>
Cc: "Ed Kurtz" <ekurtz@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 2:24:32 PM
Subject: DWSD's responses to Flint's Questions

Good Afternoon Ms. McCormick,

We appreciate your response to our additional questions, Mr. Kurtz would like to know if you could provide a quick summary to the following inquiry.

On page two, in paragraph one, it is stated that "the total Water Utility Costs through 2042 are only \$3,215.04 million, or \$908.85 million less than the KWA scenario."

We are curious what formula DWSD used to calculate the \$908.85 million dollars less than KWA?

We are meeting this afternoon to review your responses and any additional information on this issue would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

--

Howard Croft
Director Infrastructure & Development
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7346 Ext.2043

--

Matthew Schenk
Chief Operating Officer/
Chief Compliance Officer
DWSD
City of Detroit
Dave Bing, Mayor
(313) 224-4707

--

Matthew Schenk
Chief Operating Officer/
Chief Compliance Officer
DWSD
City of Detroit
Dave Bing, Mayor
(313) 224-4707